

CITY OF ROLLINGWOOD UTILITY COMMISSION MINUTES

Tuesday, June 07, 2022

The Utility Commission of the City of Rollingwood, Texas held a regular meeting, open to the public, in the Municipal Building at 403 Nixon Drive in Rollingwood, Texas on Tuesday, June 7, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. Members of the public and the commission were permitted to participate in the meeting virtually, as long as a quorum of the commission and the presiding officer were physically present at the Municipal Building, in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. The public was permitted watch this meeting live and have the opportunity to comment via audio devices at the link below. The public was also permitted to participate in this meeting by dialing one of the toll-free numbers below and entering the meeting ID and Passcode.

Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5307372193?pwd=QmNUbmZBQ1IwUINjNmk5RnJreIRFUT09

Toll-Free Numbers: (833) 548-0276 or (833) 548-0282

Meeting ID: 530 737 2193

Password: 9fryms

A video recording of the meeting was made and was posted to the City's website and is available to the public in accordance with the Texas Public Information Act upon written request.

CALL UTILITY COMMISSION MEETING TO ORDER

1. Roll Call

Chair Jonathan Miller called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Present Members: Chair Jonathan Miller, Elizabeth Bray, Sam Attal, Christopher Meakin and Chris Kirksey.

Members Present Virtually: Clark Wilson and Ronald Hasso.

Also Present: Council Member Phil McDuffee, Interim City Administrator Ashley Wayman, City Secretary Desiree Adair, and Assistant to the City Administrator Makayla Rodriguez.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

CONSENT AGENDA

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the Utility Commission and may be enacted by one (1) motion. There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a Board Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda.

2. Discussion and possible action on the minutes from the March 8, 2022 Utility Commission meeting

Chris Kirksey moved to approve the consent agenda. Christopher Meakin seconded the motion. The motion passed 7-0.

REGULAR AGENDA

3. Review of Utility Appeals Process and ordinance

Interim City Administrator Ashley Wayman spoke regarding Assistant to City Administrator Makayla Rodriguez temporarily serving as Utility Billing Manager and about steps of the Utility Appeals Process.

Elizabeth Bray spoke regarding communication issues with Crossroads Utility Services after hours when there is a utility emergency and with the follow up afterwards.

Sam Attal discussed City staff being present or providing documentation when meters are repaired or replaced.

The Utility Commission discussed the utility billing process. Clark Wilson requested that Utility Commission appeal requests be provided on the City website.

4. Discussion regarding discovery of where issues exist with Cellular service in Rollingwood

Council Member Phil McDuffee and the Utility Commission discussed methods for obtaining which areas have Cellular service issues within the City of Rollingwood.

Chair Jonathan Miller discussed results from previous outreach regarding Cellular service issues.

Elizabeth Bray mentioned that this information is available online from the carriers which could be used to determine a baseline understanding before a community survey.

Council Member Phil McDuffee and Elizabeth Bray volunteered to work on finding this baseline understanding.

5. Receipt of 2021 Consumer Confidence Report as prepared by Crossroads Utility Services

Interim City Administrator Ashley Wayman stated that this water quality report has been posted to our website and delivered to City residents.

The Utility Commission discussed where these water samples are taken and who prepares this report.

The Utility Commission discussed water quality and infrastructure issues, independent testing, and coordination with the City of Austin and Crossroads Utility Services.

ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING		
The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 p.m.		
Minutes Adopted on the day of 2022.		
	Jonathan Miller, Chair	_
ATTEST:		
Desiree Adair, City Secretary		